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WIOA Galt Area Youth Bidders Conference Questions 

December 15, 2016 

9:00 AM – 10:00 AM 

 

Question 1): Does the funding cover 12 months or 14 months? 

Answer: The amount referenced in the RFP was an estimate based on an annual allocation. The actual 
final award may vary. 
 
 
Question 2): Is the Board Resolution supposed to be part of the proposal or submitted only if an agency is 
awarded funding? 

Answer: The agency needs to submit a resolution as part of the proposal showing that an individual has 
the authority from their Board to submit a proposal on the agency’s behalf. 
 
 
Question 3): Is follow-up due on the monthly activity report? Is job placement follow-up also reported 
monthly until the funding has ended? 

Answer: Yes. CalJOBS is used as the case management system, and there are activity codes that will be 
submitted on a monthly basis to document the services that youth are receiving, including follow-up which 
may occur after the funding has ended. 
 
 
Question 4): If an enrolled youth does not retain employment, does the Youth Provider need to obtain new 
permanent employment for the youth until the program year has ended? 

Answer: Yes.  
 
 
Question 5): Is there a number requirement for program participants? 

Answer: Each agency should propose how many youth it can serve, based on the funding and the 
agency’s cost per participant. 
 
 
Question 6): What services come out of the funding that will be given? Does it include Work Experience 
wages? 

Answer: Yes. It consists of all services, including worker’s compensation, payroll taxes, and supportive 
services. 
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Question 7): Will the Galt area’s boundaries be extended? 

Answer: The minimum area of Galt that an agency must offer services to is outlined in the RFP. The goal 
is to serve Galt youth within the boundaries highlighted at a minimum. 
 
 
Question 8): Can a job placement be outside of the Galt area’s boundaries? 

Answer: Yes. 
 
 
Question 9): Is the extension for agencies renewable upon successful completion? 

Answer: Yes. There are up to two more one-year extensions once the contract is awarded. Depending on 
funding allocations and overall performance, an agency’s contract may be extended. 


